
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 10:36 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: When you have a few minutes today

Have not heard about this. Will call.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2015, at 10:18 AM, "Murray, David (GOV)" <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:

I won't be able to make it to Ken's lunch, but call when you can. We need to move ahead with a \$2 million grant announcement in Flint that has some impact on water, and I know there will be DEQ kinds of questions.

Call when you can.

Thanks!!

Dave

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 10:14 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: When you have a few minutes today

Yes. But my answer is going to be let's not just yet. And the reason is that I don't want my director to say publicly that the water in Flint is safe until we get the results of some county health department epidemiological traceback work on 42 cases of Legionnaires disease in Genesee County since last May. I'll explain more on the phone. Or we can talk at Ken's lunch ...

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 10:08 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: When you have a few minutes today

...can I call to pick your brain about a potential Tuesday event in Flint about the water?

Dave Murray

Deputy Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

 mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray